Maheen Bint Rabbani

Lecturer

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Email: maheenrabbani@s3h.nust.edu.pk

Contact:

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/maheen-rabbani-5bab71165?

 $utm_source=share \& utm_campaign=share_via \& utm_content=profile \& utm_medium=ios_app$

National University of Sciences and Technology, Islamabad, H-12 Islamabad



About

Dr. Maheen Bint Rabbani is working as Lecturer in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Maheen Bint Rabbani has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Clinical Phycology NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2019 - 2021
BS in Phycology International Islamic University , Pakistan	2014 - 2018
Experience	
Lecturer School of Social Sciences & Humanities	2023- Present
Management Trainee Officer National University of Sciences and Technology, Islamabad , H-12 Islamabad	2021 - 2023
Volunteer	2021 - 2022